

2020-03-30 OIMT/OTCC TST Meeting notes

Date

30 Mar 2020

Attendees

- [Lyndon Ong](#)
- Kam Lam
- Nigel Davis
- Italo Busi
- Thorsten Henze
- Andrea Mazzini
- Yun Xiang
- Jonathan Sadler

Goals

Discussion items

Time	Item	Who	Notes
	CLA		<p>From OIMT minutes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Feedback on the CLA screen<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Corporate constituent may not know who his/her CLA manager is• Corporate constituent with a valid email address could sign in and erroneously act as a CLA manager• The current CLA screen should be improved.<ul style="list-style-type: none"><input type="checkbox"/> Lyndon Ong Hing-Kam Lam & Nigel Davis To discuss in TST and propose extending the CLA deadline and updating the CLA screen. See ppt.• request additional time and additional information to be available - joint email• additional questions on what type of contributions are covered by CLA from last TST call - add and send out draft for comments, send in brief note now<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Ain, copy Timon• also more specifically what people will not be able to do if they don't sign CLA
	May F2F		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Confirm this will not be physical meeting• Planning for virtual meeting schedule - week of 5/4, probably TAPI focused - will be developed in the TAPI calls<ul style="list-style-type: none">• will need to reserve virtual meeting resources with ONF - if rough schedule is available from TAPI call we can use this to request ONF resources
	Next call		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• April 13 - there will be an OIMT Virtual F2F? 6-9am Eastern, so 7am Pacific is still OK for TST call - will review F2F plans• April 27

Action items